
 
 
April 23, 2019
 
MOEENUDDIN AHMAD GONDAL
260 BONNIEGLEN FARM BOULEVARD
CALEDON, ON
L7C 3Y4

 
Dear MOEENUDDIN AHMAD GONDAL,

Re: Lot # 35L, Plan # 43M-2060
Minnisale Homes Corp.
6 Ladysmith Street, Brampton

Please be informed that Commencement of Construction of your home occurred on the 8th day of April,
2019.

As per the Tarion Addendum, Commencement of Construction is defined as The commencement of
construction of foundation components or elements (such as footings, rafts or piles) for the home.

Sincerely,

Melissa Campoli
Minnisale Homes Corp.
E. & O.E.

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

http://www.tcpdf.org

